# **Assumption of the Blessed Virgin Mary**

## **Parish Council Minutes**

## 5-16-23

Members present: Penny Rhoda, Carla Riley, Jackie Dripps, Patty Kill, Father Todd Schneider, Kitty Mahoney, Deb Solvie, Keith Durkee, Doug Moscho, Angel Franco.

Members absent: Jeff Boyle, Hayley Jay, Mary Holm.

Carla called the meeting to order @ 6:30.

Penny read the Gospel from John 17:1-1.

Carla welcomed our guests (nominees for parish council-Spencer Kidder and David Chamberlain) and introductions were exchanged. Father Todd explained the discernment process.

New Business:

Approval of May Agenda-motion by Deb, second by Jackie.

Approval of Apr minutes- motion by Deb, second by Kitty.

Approval of Apr financials- motion by Penny, second by Deb.

SMS needs 2 new school board members. Nathan Roy, Tera Kleespie, and Mary Meacham have all discerned to be included in the drawing on Pentecost Sunday for selection of school board members.

September fest: Father Todd reported that planning has begun. The gambling license and the city license to sell beer have been taken care of. A new sound system will be purchased for use outside and for any events downstairs in the church.

Patty reported that there will be a booth at the fair again this year and Holly Giese will be the chairperson for the booth.

The Shroud of Turin exhibit will be here right after September fest (9-19 through 9-21). This will be funded by KC's and the Fellowship and Service group. This event is scheduled to help further the Eucharistic Revival.

#### Committee Reports:

KC's- Keith reported the hog roast will take place 6-24-23 and they will be cooking 3 hogs. Ted Storck is organizing for flags to be put out at the cemetery for our veterans on 5-25-23 and then to take them back down on 5-30-23. The Knights donated \$500 to Braxton Beyer family for their ongoing medical expenses.

SMS-Kitty reported that tomorrow is an early out and there will be an appreciation lunch for the staff at The Fireside. The spring concert is on 5-18-23 at 7pm, kickball game for 6<sup>th</sup> graders vs the seniors is 5-23-23, 6<sup>th</sup> grade graduation is 5-24-23 following a 6pm mass, pre-k graduation is 5-25-23 at 2:15 in the church, and the last day of school is 5-26-23 with a 10:30 mass and lunch at Green River Park.

#### Pastoral Report:

The finance council made a recommendation on 4-27-23 to approve the hiring of Scott Crumb in a church ministerial position as a Chaplain at the WWV as an employee of the Parish at a rate of \$24/hr for 4 hours a week. His hire date would be retroactive upon approval of the parish council to May 1, 2023. Jackie made a motion to accept the recommendation and Doug seconded the motion. Motion passed.

The Interior Design committee will be presenting some design and cost estimates to the parish council at the June meeting.

Jackie made a motion to re-invest the carpet CD for an additional 13 months at a rate of 4.5%, second by Deb, motion passed.

The ACC will be meeting on 5-17-23 which has been rescheduled many times due to the weather. Jackie will be finishing her second term on the council and joining the MAAA committee along with Paul Rentz, Holly Giese, and Nicole Berlinger.

Doug led us in closing prayer. Next meeting is scheduled for 6-20-23. Deb made a motion to adjourn, second by Penny. Meeting adjourned at 7:30

Respectfully submitted by Penny Rhoda, parish council secretary